
                             
                                     

TO:  Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM: Rob Sperl, Director of Parks & Planning 

Steve Hinchee, Superintendent of Planning 
   
THROUGH: Michael Benard, Executive Director 
 
RE: Playground Surface Repairs 
 
DATE:  July 14, 2025 
 
 
SUMMARY:  
The playground surfaces at Atten and Seven Gables Parks are in need of repairs. The surface is a 
product known as SMARTE, sold by Parity Inc. and installed by district staff. Staff requested a 
quote for the materials needed to make the repairs. 
 
PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:                           
N/A 
 
REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS: 
Funds are available in the Atten Park budget to cover this expense (40-800-805-57-5701-0000). 
 
STAKEHOLDER PROCESS: 
N/A 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
SMARTE Quote 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioners approve the purchase 
of materials from Parity Inc. in the amount of $18,700.00.  



 

   PARITY INC   

   318 N Lincolnway   

   

N. Aurora, Illinois 
60542   

   phone (630) 906-0710   
      
   August 11, 2017   
      
Project: Atten and Seven Gables     
Contact: Steve Hinchee, Superintendent of Planning, RLA   
 1000 Manchester Road    
 Wheaton, IL  60187    
      
      
      
SMARTE Turf     
 1 roll green turf  50ft x 15 ft   $4,500.00  

 1 roll  turf  100ft x 15 ft   $9,000.00  

 9 turf claw   
 $     
3,600.00  

 9 seam tape   $1,125.00  
      

      
    Freight $475.00  

     TOTAL   $18,700.00  
Terms:Payment with order.     

 


